MEMORANDUM

To: Tom Harmer, Town Manager

From: Savannah Cobb, Deputy Town Clerk
Report Date: November 12, 2021

Meeting date: December 6, 2021

Subject: Referendum Election Results

Recommended Action
Certify the November 2, 2021, Referendum Election Results

Background

The Town’s Referendum Election was held on November 2, 2021. Pursuant to Article
II, Section 6, of the Town Charter, the Commission must meet following an election to
declare the results of the election.

There was one referendum question on the November 2, 2021, election ballot. The
ballot question and voting results are as follows:

Town of Longboat Key Density Referendum

May the Town allow the property located at 597 Buttonwood Drive (Property
ID#0005080027) and comprising approximately 0.86 acres, to increase density
from Ol office-institutional uses (which allows no density) to the R-3SF residential
use (which allow a maximum of three (3) residential units per acre), for a maximum
total of 2 residential units on the property?

e Voted in Favor: 1,423
¢ \Voted Against: 764

The referendum passed by the majority of the votes cast in favor.

Staff Recommendation
Certify the November 2, 2021, Referendum Election Results.

Attachments
Certified Election Results (Copies available in the Town Clerk’s Office)



End of Agenda Item
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